

Fw: Draft LTEP Cabinet Submission

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>, "Frndova, Lucia (CAB)" <lucia.frndova@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 11 Jul 2017 21:40:18 -0400
Attachments: 2017-07-11 Draft LTEP Cab Sub v4 (clean).pptx (8.85 MB)

Fyi from Energy for tomorrow.

Sent from my mobile.

From: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 9:35 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Draft LTEP Cabinet Submission

Hi there,

Attached is a draft of the Cabinet submission for discussion at tomorrow's PO briefing.

Karen, I forgot to email you earlier today about the RNG item, but we have no concerns with the PO briefing being pushed out. Thought I'd let you know in this email instead of starting up a separate chain.

Thanks,
Hillary